From: The Cardinal Project <cardinal-comms@public.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 4:22 PM

To: Cardinal Project <ProjectCardinal@doa.virginia.gov>

Subject: Cardinal HCM: Timesheet Default View Changed to FLSA Period Start Day

This communication is being sent to Time Reporters with modify access who have a non-
Monday FLSA period start day. Time & Labor Administrators and Absence Administrators

/y Cardinal

Since Cardinal go-live, the default setting for timesheets has been to view by the week starting with
Monday. This has worked well for employees with an FLSA period that begins on Monday but has
been inconvenient for those with an FLSA start day that does not fall on Monday.

The Cardinal Team has implemented a system enhancement effective after 5:00 p.m. Wednesday,
March 15, 2023. Your timesheet start day will now be in sync with your agency’s FLSA period start
day (see image below). The FLSA start day refers to the first day of your work week.
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This image shows the date on the timesheet now defaults to the agency’s FLSA period start day,
enabling better visibility to the employee’s total hours for the FLSA work week. In this example, the
agency’s start day is Saturday.

If you have questions or need clarification about your FLSA start day, please contact your
supervisor.

Need Timesheet Assistance?

For additional resources on entering and submitting your timesheet view our Time & Attendance
Tutorials for ESS Users or the Cardinal HCM ESS User Support Guide.

Regards,
The Cardinal Team
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